
OMES FORM CP 011 – Purchasing  |  Rev. 05/2016  
 

 

 
 

Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 1/25/19 Solicitation No. 6290000033 

Requisition No. 6290000221 Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to: 2/6/19 3:00 PM CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
5005 N Lincoln Blvd 
Ste 300 
      
OKC, OK 73105 -      
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
5005 N Lincoln Blvd 
Ste 300 
      
OKC, OK 73105 -      

Richard Williams  
Contracting Officer  

405 - 522 - 1040  
Phone  Number  

Richard.Williams@omes.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
The closing date has been changed to 2/6/19 @ 3:00 PM 
 
Below are the answers to all questions received! 
 
Q.1. Who is the current incumbent?   
A.1. Goodwill Industries  
 
Q.2.1. When were they awarded the contract?  
A.2.1.  July 2015;  
Q.2.2. Copy of current contract? 
A.2.2. No current contract - State Use Vendor   
 
Q.3. Estimated usage (number of hours) of prior contract?   
A.3. Students in residence, security service 24 hours per day (school year is mid-August thru May), Students not in 
residence (summer/school breaks) 4PM-8AM Monday thru Thursday, weekends 4PM Friday thru 8AM Monday  
 
Q.4. How many total weekly/monthly/annually hours are required for this bid?   
A.4. See A.3. for answer 
 
Q.5. What is the current bill rate?   
A.5. $15.54 per hour  
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Q.6. What was the previous bill rate?   
A.6. See A.5. for answer 
 
Q.7. What was the contract amount spent last year?   
A.7. $126,000  
 
Q.8. Is there any minimum wage/pay?   
A.8.  Contract shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws  
  
Q.9. Is there any prevailing wage, living wage ordinance, state or local mandated wage, contract specific wage, or 
collective bargaining agreement?   
A.9. See A.8. for Answer 
  
Q.10. Is there a desired page limit for the proposal submission?  
A.10. No 
 
Q.11. Are there any additional security guard services to this contract?   
A.11. Additional duties upon request of agency 
  
Q.12. Does this bid require bid bond or performance bond?  
A.12. No 
 
Q.13. Are vehicles required for this bid? If so, how many and what type are needed?   
A.13. No  
 
Q.14. How many vehicles and what types of vehicles is the incumbent using?   
A.14. N/A  
  
Q.15. Is this bid set aside WMBEs or SLBEs? Or are there any goals if we have WMBEs or SLBEs subcontractor?   
A.15. No 
  
Q.16. What is the initial term of contract? Are there any option years; if so, how many?  
A.16. See Section B.1. 
 
Q.17. The attached Specifications and Guard Procedures referenced on the Solicitation Cover Page may seem like 
there are additional documents that are missing.  
A.17. This is referring to Section C of the solicitation.  There are no additional documents. 

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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